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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch . JUN % .ZUH
Secretary Federal Communications Commission

Federal Communications Commission Office of the Secretary
445 12™ Street, S.W. '

Room TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: SES—T/C-20110225~00219 (Starz Entertainment, LLC) »& SES—T/C;ZOIIO?,Z_S-
’ 00220 (WFRV and WIMN Television Station Inc.) - Request to Extend
Consummation Period :

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The above-referenced pro forma transfer of control applications were filed in
connection with the split-off of the Liberty Capital and Liberty Starz tracking group stocks
from Liberty Media Corporation ( “Liberty Media”). The International Bureau granted these
pro forma transfer of control applications on April 21, 2011. -

Although Liberty Media’s shareholders approved the split-off transaction at a
shareholder meeting held on May 23, 2011, Liberty Media anticipates that it will not
consummate the split-off transaction until late summer 2011, pending the resolution of certain
litigation in Delaware, Accordingly, Liberty Media respectfully requests a 60 day extension of
the consummation period until August 19, 2011, :
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. If you have any questions regarding this request or the split-off transaction, please

contact me.- Thank you for your attention to this matter.-

Respectfully submitted,

Tvwer Loty

Thomas F. Bardo _ ,
Counsel for Liberty Media Corporation
TFB:gt ’




